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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

flove 1, 1957

Cities Service 0il Coe.
Box 97
Hobbs, -icv Mex.

Centiemen:

You are hereby notified that effective November 1, 1957
your Sruason "B" Well No. 3 in Unit M of Section 3, T=22=5,
R-37-E, Tubb Gas Pool, is reclassified as an oil well and it
will be removed from the Cas Proration Schedule.

This reclassification is being made under tha provisions
of Commission Order No. R-586=B which defines an oil well in
the Tubb Gas Pool as one producing hydrocarbons possessing a
gravity of 45° or less. According to From C-103 dated December
18, 1986 the gravity for this well is 36.1%

Since this well is presently producing from both the
Drinkard and Tubb formations, before sn oil allowable can be
assigned in the Tubb Gas Pool it will be necessary for you to
spply for a hearing to spprove an oil-oil dual completion, and
until such time as this dual completion is approved, the Tubb
zone must be shut in.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager



